Jude Anumudu

<u>anumujude@gmail.com</u>
Portfolio Website (judeanumudu1.github.io)

Professional Summary

An experienced and highly motivated frontend software engineer with a range of experience obtained from building websites for multiple different companies. I am highly ambitious and love to make clean, readable and easy to understand codes.

Education

Bachelor Degree in Accounting(Bsc) 2nd class Upper Anambra State University(Now, COOU)

Nigeria 2014 - 2018

- Students Leader
- Working and studying

Experience

World Peace EngineLabs

Jan 2023 - Current

- Frontend Software Engineer
 - Writing extremely clean and reusable code by making effective use of dependency injection, code isolation, local reasoning, clean module boundaries, fast development cycles, tests, deterministic behavior, and type safety.
 - Working with the team to engineer the frontend codebase using HTML5, CSS, JavaScript.
 - Reviewing code, creating & reviewing design documents.

Bathphage Consulting

Dec 2022 - Current

Frontend Software Engineer

 Consulting and Worked independently to develop multiple websites for businesses and individuals.

- Developed and built websites using HTML5, CSS3 (SASS), JavaScript ES6.
- Communicated business requirements with clients and delivered high quality solutions

Technical Skills

Proficient: [Html5 + Canvas + SVG, CSS + SASS + BEM, JavaScript ES6+]

Familiar: Python

Referees

Available upon request.